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Re: RFP-ITB No. 20-012 

Addendum #1 – City Pier Grill and Bait Shop Lease  

 

 
 

1. Once a bidder is selected, how long will it be before the build-out will be done?  

Once the successful bidder is approved, we will negotiate a contract and also get the tenants specifications 

for the build out. We estimate the contract negotiations to take 10 days. The city’s portion of the buildout 

depends upon the specifications from the tenant. We’d like to be operational by season, 

November/December or sooner.. 

2. If a range hood is needed larger than 4 ft., how would that be handled? 

City will pay for a 4 ft. range hood and ductwork and hood installation required for the hood. If the tenant 

requires more than 4’ they are responsible for the difference in price. 

3. Do you envision having the final bidders present at a special meeting? 

It depends upon the number of bidders. The city will review all submissions and present a short list of 

bidders if necessary to present. 

4. What will the maintenance costs be? 

Since the pier is new we don’t have an estimate of those costs. We will provide an estimate of the 

bathroom cleaning costs next week.  

5. Will the pier be wired for bait? 

There is a 110Volt outlet near a proposed area for a shrimp tank, drains would be extra 

6. What will the Pier Manager percentage costs be? 

If we were to hire one it would be similar to the average Public Works Employees, estimated 

$40,000/year plus benefits. 

7. What is the rent number the city is looking for? 

That will be determined by the bidders. 

8. How many people visited the pier normally? 

Not available but it has been the most visited attraction in Manatee County. 

9. Is it definite that the pier must be open seven days a week? 

Yes. 

10. Is there a dumpster pad available? 

Yes, on shore. 

11. Will the city provide the gas line? 

The gas line has been run out to the T end of the Pier. 

12. Is it permissible to use a golf cart for deliveries on the pier? 

A small light cart could be used the type, size and hours of use will need to be approved. 


